



8.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

May 20, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-41, regarding a report on scheduling recycling collection concurrent with trash collection in all areas of the City, Public Works Commissioner Lisa Peterson reports the following:

The Recycling Collector is required to provide collection service according to the normal trash collection schedule per section 4.1.6.6-C of the current contract with F.W. Russell and Sons [Collections on Holidays].

The Collector is not required to provide collection service on Saturdays or Sundays of normal weeks. However, when the normally scheduled collection date for curbside recycling falls on a municipally observed holiday, the Contractor will collect materials according to the normal trash collection schedule; this includes Saturday collection. City holidays are defined in section 2.9 of the bid document. The contractor was provided with a list of City Holidays for 2001/2002.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S 136

Consent Agenda #8

Awaiting Report Item
Number 02-41, regarding a
report on scheduling recycling
collection concurrent with
trash collection in all areas of
the City.

In City Council May 20, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.